Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Ombkar,

Please find the below details.

Harish MR

10 April 2024 16:54
Mastercreation TFS

Ravi Kumar

RE: Manjunath Transport

Email id : sp790906@gmail.com

Phone No: 96866 99516

Thanks & regards,
Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.

+91 99640 88755

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 18:27 PM

To: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ravi Kumar <RAVI.KUMAR@K-CORP.IN>

Subject: RE: Manjunath Transport

Dear Sir,

Kindly provide Contact datails and email ID.

Thanks & Regards,
Ombkar Sawant



From: Harish MR <harish.mr@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 April 2024 17:40

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Ravi Kumar <RAVI.KUMAR@K-CORP.IN>

Subject: RE: Manjunath Transport

Dear Omkar,
Please update.

Thanks & regards,

Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

From: Harish MR

Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Manjunath Transport

Dear Omkar,

Please add the below Vendor in Safal to upload the invoice copies.



m Edit - Retail Vendor Card - V0002729 . Manjunatha Transport

ACTIONS MNAVIGATE REPORT
@ # Edit l":“'ﬂlr '3 Payment Journal B =]Vendor Sales Price ﬂ; D s
- ] New L [ @ Purchase Journal % Vendor Sales Price Margin oo
Purchase Purchase Purchase View Apply o Import Vendor Vendor ; OneMote Motes Links Refres
Invoice  Order Order X Delete  Tem plate... B Statistics Files  Setup Hierarchy { 3 Show Import Files
MNew Manage Process tem Import Show Attached
V0002729 - Manjunatha Transport
General
No.: V0002729 |[-..] City: |BANGALORE v
Marme: |Man_iunatha Transport | State Code: |K_A w
Address: |Anneshwara Village, Kasaba Hobli, Devanahalli | Search Mame: |MANJUNA'I'I—|ATHANSPGHT
Address 2: |Ta||uk, Bangalore | Balance (LCY): 0.00
Post Code/City: |55211.|} V| Purchaser Code: | v|
Country/Region Code: |IN ~ Responsibility Center: | i |
Phone No.: |9945503455 | Blocked: | v
Primary Contact Noa | v] Last Date Modified: |07-06-2023 |
Contact: |H.P Shivananjaiah Buyer |D: |
MSME Registration Date: | ~ |
Communication 9945593455 | sp790906@
Invoicing DOMESTIC
Payments el
Receiving

Foreign Trade

Tax Information



Thanks & regards,
Harish M R

Assistant Manager - SCM & Procurement.
+91 99640 88755

Travel Food Services PVT LTD,
Room No.20, Alpha building 3,
Kempegowda International Airport - Bangalore 560300

CILIBAATING
Creating memories ond inspiring
happiness through foeod, since 1972
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